
You can forward this invitation to others.
Hello,

Rene Free invites you to join this WebEx meeting.

 
2016 Santee Cooper Formula Rate Tariff
Thursday, May 26, 2016
10:00 am  |  Eastern Daylight Time (New York, GMT-04:00)  |  1 hr 30 mins
 
Join WebEx meeting
Meeting number: 598 179 407

 
Join by phone
Call-in toll-free number: 1-877-6350568  (US/Canada)
Call-in number: 1-702-5994728  (US/Canada)
Show global numbers
Conference Code: 198 935 3574
 
Add this meeting to your calendar. (Cannot add from mobile devices.)

 
Can't join the meeting? Contact support.
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent
 during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session,
 you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your
 concerns with the host or do not join the session.

From: Free, Rene
To: McPherson, Tommy
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL SENDER] WebEx meeting invitation: 2016 Santee Cooper Formula Rate Tariff
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:52:38 AM
Attachments: WebEx_Meeting.ics

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rene Free <messenger@webex.com>
Date: May 4, 2016 at 9:25:08 AM EDT
To: <rlfree@santeecooper.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] WebEx meeting invitation: 2016 Santee Cooper
 Formula Rate Tariff
Reply-To: <rlfree@santeecooper.com>

https://intercall.webex.com/intercall/j.php?MTID=m6defa1972edd931052b50d7200337948
https://www.tcconline.com/offSite/OffSiteController.jpf?cc=1989353574
https://intercall.webex.com/intercall/j.php?MTID=m144d0a418d4b0d97a6f63a9be83e446e
https://intercall.webex.com/intercall/mc
mailto:/O=EXCHORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLFREE.SANTEECOOPER.COM
mailto:nelson.mcpherson@santeecooper.com
mailto:messenger@webex.com
mailto:rlfree@santeecooper.com
mailto:rlfree@santeecooper.com

BEGIN:VCALENDAR
PRODID:-//Microsoft Corporation//Outlook 10.0 MIMEDIR//EN
VERSION:2.0
METHOD:REQUEST
BEGIN:VTIMEZONE
TZID:Eastern Time
BEGIN:STANDARD
DTSTART:20141101T020000
RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=1SU;BYMONTH=11
TZOFFSETFROM:-0400
TZOFFSETTO:-0500
TZNAME:Standard Time
END:STANDARD
BEGIN:DAYLIGHT
DTSTART:20140301T020000
RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2SU;BYMONTH=3
TZOFFSETFROM:-0500
TZOFFSETTO:-0400
TZNAME:Daylight Savings Time
END:DAYLIGHT
END:VTIMEZONE
BEGIN:VEVENT
ATTENDEE;CN="Rene Free";ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;RSVP=TRUE:MAILTO:rlfree@santeecooper.com
ORGANIZER;CN="Rene Free":MAILTO:rlfree@santeecooper.com
DTSTART;TZID="Eastern Time":20160526T100000
DTEND;TZID="Eastern Time":20160526T113000
LOCATION:https://intercall.webex.com/intercall
TRANSP:OPAQUE
SEQUENCE:1462368307
UID:50a6057b-f9ca-40ca-bd59-48f3a596a191
DTSTAMP:20160526T140000Z
DESCRIPTION:\n\n\nJOIN WEBEX MEETING\nhttps://intercall.webex.com/intercall/j.php?MTID=m8c370265d9f7ef6625d15bcc797c5636\nMeeting number: 598 179 407\n\n\nJOIN BY PHONE\nCall-in toll-free number: 1-877-6350568  (US/Canada)\nCall-in number: 1-702-5994728  (US/Canada)\nShow global numbers:\nhttps://www.tcconline.com/offSite/OffSiteController.jpf?cc=1989353574\nConference Code: 198 935 3574\n\n\n\n\nCan't join the meeting? Contact support here:\nhttps://intercall.webex.com/intercall/mc\n\n\nIMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.\n
X-ALT-DESC;FMTTYPE=text/html:	<FONT SIZE="1" FACE="ARIAL">&nbsp;<BR> <FONT SIZE="4" FACE="ARIAL">		<a					href="https://intercall.webex.com/intercall/j.php?MTID=m8c370265d9f7ef6625d15bcc797c5636"><FONT SIZE="3" COLOR="#00AFF9" FACE="Arial">Join WebEx meeting</FONT></a>			<table>				<tr>					<td>						<FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">Meeting number:</FONT>					</td>					<td>						<FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">598 179 407</FONT>					</td>				</tr>			</table>					</FONT><FONT SIZE="1" FACE="ARIAL">&nbsp;<BR>&nbsp;<BR></FONT><FONT SIZE="4" FACE="ARIAL"><FONT SIZE="3" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">Join by phone</FONT>&nbsp; <BR><FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">Call-in toll-free number:&nbsp;1-877-6350568  (US/Canada)</FONT>&nbsp; <BR><FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">Call-in number:&nbsp;1-702-5994728  (US/Canada)</FONT>&nbsp; <BR><FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial"><a href="https://www.tcconline.com/offSite/OffSiteController.jpf?cc=1989353574"><FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#00AFF9" FACE="arial">Show global numbers</FONT></a></FONT>&nbsp; <BR><FONT SIZE="2" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">Conference Code: 198 935 3574</FONT>&nbsp; <BR></FONT><BR><BR>	&nbsp;<BR>	<FONT SIZE="1" COLOR="#666666" FACE="arial">				Can't join the meeting?</FONT>	<a href="https://intercall.webex.com/intercall/mc">	<FONT SIZE="1" COLOR="#00AFF9" FACE="Arial">Contact support.</FONT></a>	&nbsp;<BR>&nbsp;<BR><FONT COLOR="#A0A0A0" size="1" FACE="arial">IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.</FONT></FONT>
SUMMARY:2016 Santee Cooper Formula Rate Tariff
PRIORITY:5
CLASS:PUBLIC
BEGIN:VALARM
TRIGGER:-PT5M
ACTION:DISPLAY
DESCRIPTION:Reminder
END:VALARM
END:VEVENT
END:VCALENDAR








***********************************************************************************

WARNING – This e-mail message originated outside of Santee Cooper.
Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you are confident it is from a
 trusted source.
If you have questions, please call the IT Support Center at Ext. 7777.
***********************************************************************************


